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HV156: Land North of Copp Lane, Great Eccleston, Request for Pre-Application Advice Planning + Development Consultants

Appendix 1

Correspondence between CFM Consultants and Lancashire
County Council



Christie Fraser

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Glenn,

Hope you are ok!

Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>

03 September 2020 12:11
Glenn.Robinson@lancashire.gov.uk

Copp lane Gt Eccleston

4667_Copp Lane Layout options_rv01 Model (1).pdf

Further to our discussions a few weeks ago regarding the Copp Lane Master Plan and the road connection onto

Copp lane.

Please find attached an initial site layout plan for the parcels of land which Baxter’s have optioned. We have shown

that we can achieve

a new connector junction which provides a better and safer solution than the current proposals indicated in the

Master Plan. The Master Plan

currently only shows an indicative junction position which can only provide a substandard solution. We can link

through the wider site in any
position within our option land.

| would be grateful if you could have a look at the attached and let me know if this junction position would be
supported by yourself and if it would

be a preferred solution.

Many thanks,
Regards

Roy
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Christie Fraser

From: Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>

Sent: 29 October 2020 15:12

To: Glenn.Robinson@lancashire.gov.uk

Subject: Copp lane

Attachments: Baxter homes - High street and copp lane combined proposals.pdf
Hi Glenn,

FYI.

Just a bit of a sketch to show the sort of thing we were hoping to do with the main access road through the site
linking to
the central area of the masterplan allocation.

Regards,

Roy
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Christie Fraser

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Evening Glenn,

Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>
19 November 2020 18:34
Glenn.Robinson@lancashire.gov.uk
suetaylor@landmarkdevelopment.co.uk
Copp Lane

Could you please let me know what the position is with the Copp Lane proposal | sent through to you. | am led to
believe that Metacre have now agreed a sub optimal junction solution onto Copp Lane. If this is the case are we
wasting our time trying to provide a better solution all round or is there any potential for our own access in any

event?

| would be grateful if you could give me a call to discus as | need to agree with my client the way forward.

Many thanks,
Regards,

Roy



Christie Fraser

From: Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>
Sent: 25 November 2020 15:51

To: Robinson, Glenn

Subject: RE: Copp Lane

Thanks Glenn

From: Robinson, Glenn <Glenn.Robinson@Iancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 November 2020 15:33

To: Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Copp Lane

Roy,

The access arrangement to Cop Lane on your plan would be acceptable in principle. To serve as
access to the main site with access through to Garstang Road the road would need to be 6-6.5m
wide the 6 — 10m radii and a visibility splay of 2.4m x 43m all of which can be provided within the
land controlled.

For us to accept an access with shorter sightlines a traffic calming scheme would need to be
provided — this is the route that the adjacent site are taking with their application which has all
matters reserved.

Our preference would be a standard simple priority junction without the need to provide traffic
calming — however, the approach taken by the adjacent landowner is not one where we could
defend a highway objection at appeal.

Your site has the potential to provide access to the adjacent site and through it to Garstang Road.

Regards
Glenn

Glenn Robinson

Team Lead (Development Support — Chorley, Fylde & Wyre)
Highways and Transport

Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 535214
M: 07557 030769
http://www.lancashire.gov.uk.

From: Roy Bancroft <roy@cfmconsultants.co.uk>

Sent: 19 November 2020 18:34

To: Robinson, Glenn <Glenn.Robinson@Ilancashire.gov.uk>
Cc: suetaylor@landmarkdevelopment.co.uk

Subject: Copp Lane

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
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



